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Gerry,

As per your request, we have installed a valve and sufficient plumbing to facilitate the
monitoring of the annulus between the 8 5/8” csg. And the production csg. This work was
done 7-30-02. Form C-103 is attached to this letter.

At the time we did this work, a gauge was installed and the pressure was zero.

If you need anything else, or we need to do anything else, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Mike Whitefield, Production Frmn.
Rick’s Exploration Inc.



